
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION  NOTICE 

 
TO:  Pamela O’Neil Purchasing Agent 

 

FROM: Lisa M. Ramundo, Commissioner 

 

DATE: April 21, 2025 

 

RE:  RFB# 2025-061 

CR2 (Cole Hill Rd.) Over Fox Creek (BIN 3300860)  

Bridge Replacement Project 

__________________________________________________________________ 

 

The Department of Public Works (DPW) recommends awarding the project to 

Winn Construction, based on the recommendation of our design consultant and the 

firm’s demonstrated experience and qualifications in executing numerous bridge 

and bridge-related projects. 

The lowest bid, submitted by Diversified Wireless Inc., did not have required 

paperwork for Apprenticeship Training program and did not sufficiently 

demonstrate relevant experience with comparable project scope, cost, and type of 

work. 

The total contract amount is not to exceed $1,542,139.00. 

  

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

 

 
 

LISA  M. RAMUN DO, PE 
CO M M ISSIO N ER  

 

 

 

 

DAN IEL P. MCCOY 
C O U N TY EXEC U TIVE 
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